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January 11, 1994

Richard B. Smith, Esq.

Senior Attorney

Premerger Notification Office
Federal Trade Cormission
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Dear Dick:

RE: P41ino Reauiremenr for Potsntial Tranecasrian
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after - you have had the dpportunity to review the facts would be sufficient.

The potential tramnsaction is an acquisition of what my clients are calling an
"exclusive license.™ My questions, after reading Interpretations 49 and 129
of the most recent Premerger Notification Practice Manual, are whether the
license is “"exclusive enough®™ and "large enough” to require notificatiom.

The transaction is still being negotiated and some of the numbers I will

use have not even been shared with the other party: however, I believe

the structure is slmost settled.

and Company X both ufacture u -~ usually,
described as just the Company
X has developed a s. As rhe
t n_now stands, Company X would transfer its product engineering for
wn the form of patent and know-how licenses lasting four
years. During those four yea d _ha L2

manufacture and distribute

after four years.
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the value of that asset be determined by simply adding the numbers above and
using the ’estimates of future sales? Or must nd Company X determine
the value in some other way? ’

Any guidance you can provide on these questiouns vouid be appreciated.
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